
 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
 2940 LIMITED LANE NW 
 OLYMPIA WA 98502 
 
 
 
Finance Committee Meeting June 12, 2019 

9:00 am 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
Be courteous – Please silence all cell phones 

 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
   
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 (Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 

 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 Minutes of Finance Committee May 8, 2019 
  
 
IV. FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Executive Director’s Salary 

 
2. Draft Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 

• Proposed Budget and Fund Balance Sheet 

• Agriculture burning fees 

• Asbestos and Demolition Notification fees 

• Land Clearing Burning fees 

• Notice of Construction fees 

• Notice of Intent fees 

• Registration fees 

• Annual Per Capita Assessment 
 

 
V. ADJOURN 

 



OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

Finance Committee Meeting 
 

May 8, 2019 
 
Members present: Cynthia Pratt, City of Lacey (Chair) 

Wes Cormier, Grays Harbor County 
Randy Neatherlin, Mason County 

   Jim Cooper, City of Olympia  
     
Members absent:   
 
Staff Present:  Fran McNair, Executive Director; Lynn Harding, Administrative Services; and 

Debbie Moody, Recorder 
 
The meeting came to order at 9:00 am. 
 
Pratt asked for approval of the Agenda. Cormier moved approval of the Agenda, the motion was 
seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
Pratt asked for approval of the Minutes. Cooper moved approval of the Minutes, the motion was 
seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
FINANCE REPORT 
 
Executive Director’s Salary 
 
McNair explained she did not yet receive complete information for the upcoming year, but noted she 
is only looking at air agencies that are comparable in size. She stated she is currently at 
$11,250/mo; Southwest is at $12,285/mo; Northwest is at $13,786/mo; and Lane County is at 
$11,794/mo.  
 
McNair stated Northwest will be getting an increase of 3.2% ($14,228); Lane County wasn’t sure 
what the new salary would be, however it would be between his current $141,000 and $148,000. We 
have not yet heard back from Southwest. McNair explained she didn’t compare to Puget Sound as 
they are much larger, and on the east side of the state it is different situation.  McNair reminded 
them we have applied the CPI to salaries and the budget includes the director’s salary with that 
increase. 
 
Cooper asked for the information to be sent via e-mail so they can take a better look. After some 
discussion the committee requested the last five years of the director’s salary. He did request the 
last few years of the director’s salary, along with the new information given today. Pratt asked when 
the decision needs to be made. McNair noted the budget needs to be passed by the June meeting.  
 
Neatherlin, noting he is new to the Board, requested additional information. Neatherlin requested a 
copy of the salary schedule, all the other directors’ salaries, and the number of employees they 
have. He also requested any specific duties our director has that others may not have. Pratt added, 
we don’t want our director to always be at the bottom, we’d prefer the director to be comparable or 
middle of the road. Neatherlin stated he wasn’t sure, it depends on what we are looking at. Cooper 
noted it is important to be competitive as well. 
 
Neatherlin also requested a copy of McNair’s contract. 
 



 

 

2 

Draft Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 
 
Cormier asked if the fees attached were all tied to the CPI. McNair stated they were. 
 
Harding noted there weren’t many changes since the last meeting. We did have to update the AOP 
after a final analysis, based on workload, determined some changes were necessary. The previous 
month, we had $350,000 and have increased that to $378,000. This also affects the reserve level we 
need to maintain for that program. Last month we estimated a use of our reserves at $212,000, with 
the increase for the AOP, that is now estimated at $216,000. 
 
Harding stated there were no changes to the expenditures. Harding moved on to the Fund Balance, 
noting the changes she described are reflected on this page. Harding explained the $2,286,000 is 
the revenue coming in but does not include the transfers from the reserve funds. The expenditures 
are at $2.4 million, so we estimate in June 2020 we will have a fund balance of $1.4 million. Of that 
balance, we will use $216,000, from the general fund, to balance our budget. The other board 
established reserve funds are listed out as well. 
 
Cooper, noting they are reviewing their reserve practices at the city, wondered if our reserve levels 
are too high. Harding noted we do talk with the auditors who look to see that we have adequate 
reserve levels. Pratt asked if the auditors are comfortable with our levels. Harding stated they are. 
 
Neatherlin noted it is important, as a finance committee, to look at what it takes to balance our 
budget. Neatherlin asked if we have ever seen options of what it would like to tighten our belt. We 
can continue to move the reserves, but it isn’t fixing the actual issue. Cooper noted we don’t actually 
ever use the reserves, or much of it. Each year they budget the use of the reserves and then they 
don’t use it.  
 
McNair did remind them if we do run low on funds, the RCW dictates we go back to our local 
jurisdictions to get the funds needed. Neatherlin noted there is another option. McNair stated we 
can’t lay off staff. We are at minimum staffing level and we made it through the recession without 
laying any staff off. We didn’t add a COLA for a couple of years, but if we were to lay off staff, we 
could not get our work done. Neatherlin noted he hears that all the time, but it is still an option, and 
we need to consider all options not just raising fees. 
 
Neatherlin stated the finance committee should look at fees as well. The committee agreed, noting 
they have looked at them in the past. Neatherlin noted anything we do should be covered by our 
fees and we shouldn’t be running backwards, you need money to offset the fees. Cormier added that 
is his reason for supporting assessments, more than fees. Fees can be up and down year to year, 
but the assessments are a requirement of our cities and counties to pay to ORCAA and he feels that 
is where we should be making up the differences. Neatherlin felt it should be a last resort.  
 
Pratt added we may want to look at various options to narrow the gaps. Cooper would like to see a 
scenario where it balances. The committee agreed. 
 
McNair briefly went over the fees, noting they have been increased by 2.9% (except agricultural 
fees). Periodically, McNair explained, we do reevaluate the fees to make sure we are charging 
correct amounts.  Neatherlin stated he would like to see options in the future, making sure we are 
covering all costs regardless of the CPI. We want to make sure we are not going backwards. 
Neatherlin requested recommendations regarding the fees that staff may feel need to increase to 
cover the costs. Cooper agreed, noting the expenditure line, perhaps 2.9% isn’t enough. We have 
the adjustment, but the expenses have gone up about 5.1% and it is the Board’s discretion to adjust 
the fees to reflect reality.  Harding explained the different funds ORCAA receives to offset the cost of 
our fee-based programs. 
 
Pratt noted we might want to consider raising the fees by 3.5 or 4% to see what it looks like. 
Neatherlin agreed, as long as it is justified. Pratt noted she understood the fees are based on 



 

 

3 

workload, however the CPI doesn’t appear to be covering the costs. Pratt felt there may be a gap 
between the actual cost and the cost of doing business.  Harding noted she felt she was hearing the 
committee request we allocate the $216,000 we will be using from the reserves into the fees. 
Neatherlin and Cooper agreed stating, as much is reasonable. Cormier asked what the intent of the 
assessments is, noting he thought he knew. McNair explained it is to be used to pay for things that 
go back to the communities (community complaints regarding odors, air monitoring, outdoor burning, 
etc.). McNair stated it was her opinion the assessments need to go back to the community. Cormier 
noted, technically, you could disburse every form of expenditure into a permit fee (electricity, etc.), 
but he felt the assessments were meant to be used for indirect costs that are not fee eligible. 
 
Pratt noted we need to move forward with the Agenda.  
 
5-Year Forecast 
 
Harding gave a brief explanation of the forecast.  The committee looked over the forecast and 
determined there was no need for further discussion at this time. 
 
Revenue History 
 
Harding gave a brief explanation of the revenue history, noting the final column does not have an 
anticipated use of reserves.  The committee looked over the revenue history and determined there 
was no need for further discussion at this time. 
 
There was nothing further of the committee.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:58 am. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Finance 
Committee held on May 8, 2019, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ ________________________________ 
Francea L. McNair, Executive Director   Cynthia Pratt, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Finance Committee   
   
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



Benton 

County Clean 

Air Agency

Northwest 

Clean Air 

Agency

Olympic 

Region 

Clean Air 

Puget Sound 

Clean Air 

Agency

Southwest 

Clean Air 

Agency

Spokane 

Regional 

Clean Air 

Yakima Regional 

Clean Air 

Agency

Lane Regional Air 

Protection Agency

Employees 4 23 16 67 16 20 10 18

Counties 1 3 6 4 5 1 1 1

Population (approx) 197,420         430,730 547,470 4,134,660 681,180 507,950 254,500 347,748

EDSalary 2019 Current 95,000$         165,432$  135,000$  203,004$      147,444$  107,384$   87,000$              141,528$                 

ED Salary 2020 proposed 95,000$         170,726$  138,912$  154,521$  salary adjustment 87,000$              $141,536-148,400

includes 2.9% 

COLA 

Yakima Air Director 

has additional 

benefits equalling a 

salary of $115,000



������������	
��	��

������� ���������������������� ������������������������� ����� �������������������� ������������������������ �!" #$�%&'()*+, '()*+, �-./012314 �-./0123145�6% � �789:8;;<�= >??@A@ BCDEBFGHH HGHH HGHH HGHH IJII KLMN�>OLPQARS8:TU< V?@WP XDYEBGFH BDFCZGZ[ HGHH HGHH IJII KLMN�>OLPQA789:8;;<�\]̂;<_:̀U< aLbcA FBDCdZGHH FdDH[[GHH FFDCH[GHH BHdDYEHGHH IJef ghijBZkUl m̂:S8n;opq\�= rLstN HGHH HGHH YCDXCCGHH dCDXYZGHH uJII vwxjB[kUl m̂:S8n;opq\�y zs{|@P dBDZ[[GHH dYDXXZGHH d[DFE[GHH EYDZBEGHH uJII }~�jBd789:8;;<��S8S9;< z@@tsP BB[DFZCGHH BZYDFC[GHH BZXDEE[GHH BYBDYXEGHH uJII ���jFZ������U8:TU<:89�\̂ ;n:Sm:̀T z?cPN EHDBXZGHH EYDHFZGHH EEDFFZGHH XBDHE[GHH uJII vwxjBd\;8:U<��U8:TU<:89�\̂ ;n:Sm� �ct�LA [XDEHCGHH FBDXEHGHH FXDYdHGHH BHHDEE[GHH uJII g~�jBZp�l:8�\;<_:n;̀��S8S9;< �c?tsPO [CDYEHGHH [dD[HHGHH [[DY[HGHH FHDFC[GHH uJII ��ijHY789:8;;<�y����7 �cP�LA XXDEBHGHH [BDYXZGHH [[DX[CGHH FdD[HEGHH uJII ��hjBY7�;n]T:_;��:<;nTU< �Q�cs? BZCDHHHGHH BZ[DHHCGHH BYdDHHHGHH BY[DFBZGHH uJII ��ijHF�S:8T;8S8n; �LsP{L?O EdFGZd YH[GYB BDYHHGHH YDHHHGHH IJIu }~�jBHkUl m̂:S8n;opq\�y �sPO@ dZDFCCGHH ddDCdZGHH [DBX[GY[ HGHH IJII KLMN�>OLPQA���:n;��9<o�]�m:n��;nU<�̀ a��@@tA XZDYZCGHH XYDdC[GHH XdDXdEGHH [YDEYEGHH uJII ���jFBkUl m̂:S8n;��S8S9;< ���@@tA BBFDZZHGHH BZYDFC[GHH BZXDEE[GHH BYBDYXEGHH uJII ghijFB�]�m:n��8�U����:n;< a���L�|@P [CDYEHGHH [dD[HHGHH [[DY[HGHH FHDFC[GHH uJII ���jHCkUl m̂:S8n;�\]̂;<_:̀U< ����N| [[DFXEGHH FCDYZFGHH BHHDE[FGHH BHEDXZYGHH uJII ���jHdRS8:TU< �cQ  HGHH CDCE[GHH XDdH[GZ[ HGHH IJII KLMN�>OLPQAk]̀TUl;<�\;<_:n;o�;nU<�̀ �c��PL? CHD[dEGHH CZDFddGYd CdDCH[GHH CFDHdEGHH uJII vwxjBY789:8;;<�= ��A{?LW YFDdZZGFZ XYDXBHGHH X[DZXHGHH [YDHYCGHH uJII ¡�¢jBEkUl m̂:S8n;opq\�= �?sO�N YFDZZXGdC dHDBYYGCZ HGHH HGHH IJII KLMN�>OLPQAkUl m̂:S8n;opq\�= ��L£�sP@ HGHH HGHH BYDHZFGHH dCDHCZGHH uJII ghijBFRS8:TU< �¤��¥cPsN@? HGHH HGHH HGHH [DCHHGHH IJ¦I §��̈©���8T;<8 ª�N�L? HGHH XZGFF BdDXCXGHB XDZBXGHH j «�¬�i��8T;<8 �Q��bc L? HGHH XZGFF BdDBHXGFX dDBddGHH j «�¬�i��c�c?sL| BDZddDC[HGEB®� BDYZFDdXEGYC®���� BDYXCDYYdGEC®���� BDCXCDEXYGHH®����r̄ª> FCDFHYGHH BHHDE[XGXF BHEDBYYGHH BBZD[BZGHH �¬�i¬¡�¬� °�̈¡�¬� ±²³gga��́�LNs?LbLPN BYFDZZdGHH BEXD[dXGBB BXZDFBHGHH B[XDZZ[GHH XµBµZHBdEµYHµZHBX BBGB[¶>�ª́�LtsQc�| B[BDZEYGYE B[ZDYHCGYd B[XDXXCGHH ZCZD[EdGHH XµBµZHBX[µYBµZHB[ BZGXH¶K·̄ dDEXHGYC ED[F[GCX XD[F[GHH EDZd[GHH FµBµZHB[ §i���¬ BZG[Y¶çst��Lt�rcb́¤�a HGHH HGHH BDXZdGHH CDXCXGHHBDEXEDdCZGYB®� BDX[XDYZCGHE®���� BD[dHDXXdGEC®���� ZDHZ[Dd[YGHH®���� BEGHX� ¹¹º¹»º¹¼��b���½¾º¹»º¹¿��b�
¡²��²�¬��À©¬wi�p88]Sm�7lm̂UÁ;<� �S:���Â;8;�:T̀



Executive Director Salary History

2015 111,780$       

2016 120,000$       

2017 123,996$       

2018 128,000$       

2019 135,000$       

2020* 138,912$       *2.9% COLA



��������	
�������
���	��
��� ��	
�
��
�������	������������������������
������ !���"#$�� ����!%��& ���!%��' ���!%��" ���!%��( ���!%��)�*!�� ++��,�� ��- ���+���� ���.��*��� '#&/ '#&0 "1"&1'#&0 '#'# '#'&234567����8������� 9::;<=>?@@A�������������� 9::;<=>?@@A�������� 9BC;C:>?@@A��������� 9:=;==>?@@A������������� 9:=;==>?@@A�����������������8�*�*� 9<>;=<=?C@���������������� 9<>;=<=?C@��������� :D;:B>?@@������������� 9<>;=<=?C@��������������� 9<>;=<=?C@����������������������%��*�E����
�����F�����*������ 9<;99@?GG������������������ 9<;C@@?@@����������� 9@;<D<?@@������������� 9<;C@@?@@����������������� 9<;C@@?@@������������������������.��*�H1
�8����*����������+���*���� =C;C>C?@=������������������ :G;@==?@@����������� GD;DC@?99������������� :G;@==?@@����������������� :G;@==?@@�������������������%%!��*F������������I��� J����������������������������� B:=;>9<?@@��������� D<;G<:?:G������������� D@;>@@?@@����������������� <9;@@@?@@�����������������K����*�,��	��!�*������L�!�*F�������%� � 9C;9DC?@B������������������ 9BC;@@@?@@��������� >9;@=:?:G������������� 9BC;@@@?@@��������������� 9BC;@@@?@@���������������K����*�,��
�!��*��������* 99;@9=?@@������������������ 99;@9=?@@����������� G;>@=?=C��������������� 99;@9=?@@����������������� 99;@9=?@@�����������������MNN7�����%��*� >9@;:@B?<CA�������������� >B=;<9:?@@A�������� >9<;<@>?<@A��������� >>C;<:@?@@A������������� >CB;@G@?=@A����������������O��*����P <==;@@:?G:���������������� <D@;:=9?@@��������� <CD;GCC?G>����������� <=:;@:G?@@��������������� <CB;DB@?@@���������������
��
� 9D;G<9?9>������������������ <@;@@@?@@����������� >C;<=>?>9������������� <C;C<B?@@����������������� BG;CGC?@@�����������������
�����F��,������* 9@;CCD?>C������������������ 9C;@@@?@@����������� 9@;D<G?D=������������� 9C;@@@?@@����������������� 9C;@@@?@@�������������������!���	����*��*��� <=:;B:9?@=���������������� <CD;B>:?@@��������� <=>;<=9?B9����������� <:@;@@@?@@��������������� <:C;=@@?@@�������������������8���	 9<@;DB<?9=���������������� 99@;@@@?@@��������� DD;GCC?CG������������� 99@;@@@?@@��������������� 999;GC@?@@�������������������8���.��1����� B;C@<?@@�������������������� B;@@@?@@������������� B;>D@?@@��������������� B;@@@?@@������������������� B;@@@?@@��������������������!*�����L!����� J����������������������������� J���������������������� J������������������������ J���������������������������� J�����������������������������Q��*�� 9>9;BBD?@9���������������� 9<C;@@@?@@��������� 99<;>==?C@����������� 9<C;@@@?@@��������������� 9<=;=@@?@@���������������������������� <@;:G>?@@������������������ 9C;@@@?@@����������� B@;GB9?@@������������� 9C;@@@?@@����������������� 9C;BBC?@@�����������������J������������������������R6SN3 J����������������������������� 9@@;=C>?BBA�������������� CC;@@@?@@A���������� >B;==B?B9A����������� CC;@@@?@@A��������������� CC;@@@?@@A�����������������,��*%��*���*����* B@;@@<?@:������������������ 9C;@@@?@@����������� 9D;CB9?=@������������� B@;@@@?@@����������������� B@;@@@?@@����������������������������!������%� 9;>B@?GC�������������������� B;@@@?@@������������� C@9?GC������������������ B;@@@?@@������������������� B;@@@?@@�������������������L!�����������%� C=;@<9?@@������������������ C=;9@:?@@����������� <=;>9B?@@������������� G@;=@:?@@����������������� G9;DBB?9G�����������������3N7N3TN�MU5V7	����,���!����8���������!���8��%����*��*��� JA��������������������������� 9G<;C:9?@=A�������� JA���������������������� B@@;BD@?B<A������������� BDB;D=:?BBA�������������	����,���!����8��*����� J����������������������������� W>:;G@C?@@X���������� J������������������������ W<B;9:9?@@X���������������� W9;9GD?@@X������������������	����,���!����8-�*�Q��� @?@@ @?@@ @?@@ @?@@ @?@@�����	
�
��
�����	���� '$&&/$00#Y#Z[����������� '$)Z($\"0Y)Z[���� &$0Z\$0Z#YZ"[������ '$(Z#$"'#YZ"[���������� '$)&/$\)ZY)/[����������� � ���������	
�������
���	��
����
]�
�-���	
���������������������
������ !���"#$�� ���!%��& ���!%��' ���!%��" ���!%��( ���!%��)�*!�� ++��,�� ��- ���+���� ���.��*��� '#&/ '#&0 "1"&1'#&0 '#'# '#'&4̂_3R̀ `abcbdefg 9;<BD;C=G?<>A����������� 9;>BD;=<@?G>A����� 9;@99;GC9?=:A������ 9;>=>;G=<?@@A���������� 9;C@>;9GG?>GA����������hijcklff�mfnfoepg >C=;=>=?=B���������������� CB9;<B=?D<��������� <<G;=D=?G@����������� CC<;D@D?=<��������������� C=G;@GG?9B�����������������6R64̀ �̂q3�Nr̂ N57N7 9;=:=;<B>?@GA����������� � 9;DC9;@C:?C=A����� 9;<>:;>>D?<:A������ B;@B:;C:B?=<A���������� B;@:@;B<B?C:A����������5R5ŝ4_3R̀ �̀tooeuf�avjjcefg�w�ai�avjjcl�xvduybgfg�w�abofpl <;D9C?<CA������������������ C;@@@?@@A������������ <;GCC?9>A������������� G;<@@?@@A����������������� C;@@@?@@A�����������������zbgkcenf�{fyeucfg >;>C:?CC�������������������� C;G@@?@@������������� B;DG>?>9��������������� C;G@@?@@������������������� C;G@@?@@�������������������|kijvpfd�}bd~�akop?�avjjcefg :;>B9?>B�������������������� 9>;BDC?@@����������� G;GCC?GD��������������� 9<;@D:?@@����������������� 9@;@@@?@@�����������������m~?�xdko?�afd?�w��db�fc��fei�? 9;>DG?CD�������������������� <;G@@?@@������������� G:@?=@������������������ <;G@@?@@������������������� <;G@@?@@�������������������apboo��dbenen���|knofdfnufg���db�fc 9@;<=@?:D������������������ 99;B:B?@@����������� 9@;=C<?=9������������� 99;9CC?@@����������������� 99;@@@?@@�����������������xdkofggeknbc�adg? GB;D9B?DG������������������ C<;:@@?@@����������� BD;C<<?><������������� ><;:@@?@@����������������� >C;:@@?@@������������������fcfjyknf 9B;<:G?BC������������������ 9>;@@@?@@����������� :;C@<?>D��������������� 9>;@@@?@@����������������� 9>;@@@?@@������������������bpb�bgf J����������������������������� J���������������������� J������������������������ J���������������������������� J����������������������������xkgpb�f >;=9@?@<�������������������� >;G@@?@@������������� <;<>B?9D��������������� >;G@@?@@������������������� >;G@@?@@��������������������ngvdbnuf�Wmc~�;�{fy;�apbooX B>;GC=?@@������������������ B=;B@@?@@����������� B:;<=>?@@������������� BD;@@@?@@����������������� <@;@@@?@@������������������fccnfgg�xdk�dbi <CB?@9����������������������� >@@?@@���������������� <>G?@9������������������ >@@?@@���������������������� >@@?@@����������������������xv�ceu�h~vubpekn C;D<>?CG�������������������� :;C@@?@@������������� :;@=C?CD��������������� 9@;<G@?@@����������������� 9@;@@@?@@������������������egufccbnfkvg B;=9=?D>�������������������� D@@?@@���������������� 9;G>=?B:��������������� D@@?@@���������������������� D@@?@@�����������������������vfg�w�av�gudejpekng <;<D@?@9�������������������� <;=@@?@@������������� G@<?=D������������������ <;C@@?@@������������������� <;C@@?@@��������������������v~ep��uup� G;C@C?:=�������������������� 9:;@@@?@@����������� 9D;<B9?CG������������� =;C@@?@@������������������� BB;@@@?@@�����������������xdenpen� BBB?><����������������������� <@@?@@���������������� J������������������������ <@@?@@���������������������� <@@?@@�����������������������fnpJabpfccepf�tooeuf B;>@@?@@�������������������� B;>@@?@@������������� B;@@@?@@��������������� B;>@@?@@������������������� B;>@@?@@��������������������benpfnbnuf�J�|kjefd 9;C<G?G@�������������������� 9;:@@?@@������������� 9;@=C?CB��������������� 9;:@@?@@������������������� 9;:@@?@@�������������������{fyeucf�xvduybgf J����������������������������� BC;@@@?@@����������� J������������������������ J���������������������������� BC;@@@?@@������������������benpfnbnuf�J�{fyeucfg B;GD9?B=�������������������� <;C@@?@@������������� CDC?<@������������������ <;C@@?@@������������������� <;C@@?@@���������������������7��s6�����4��������������N������� 9CD;@=D?=<A�������������� B@<;:==?@@A�������� 9B:;9B=?:9A��������� 9G9;:9<?@@A������������� 9DD;>@@?@@A�������������RMM��N��̀ V2��R̂ N346�52��npfdfgp�h�jfngf�w�xdenuejbc�J�tooeuf�mc~�? >>;B:C?:<A���������������� >C;@@@?@@A���������� >9;D<B?GBA����������� >C;C@@?@@A��������������� >C;C@@?@@A����������������pecepefg��cbdi��knepkden� 9C;D@C?G=������������������ 9G;@@@?@@����������� 99;BDG?9@������������� 9G;@@@?@@����������������� 9=;@@@?@@����������������� bnepkdebc�avjjcefg B;>B<?:<�������������������� G@@?@@���������������� >>=?9G������������������ G@@?@@���������������������� G@@?@@�����������������������benpfnbnuf�tooeuf�mc~�? G;<<:?BC�������������������� G;@@@?@@������������� >;BB9?B<��������������� G;@@@?@@������������������� G;@@@?@@�������������������¡fbgfykc~��ijdk�fifnpg J����������������������������� 9B;@@@?@@����������� C;BBB?:C��������������� 9>;@@@?@@����������������� =;C@@?@@���������������������7��s6�����R¢¢�£���������¤�R�������¤ G:;DC<?C:A���������������� =D;G@@?@@A���������� G<;99D?DGA����������� :B;9@@?@@A��������������� =G;G@@?@@A���������������5R5s4V¥�5�76346�TNsR̂ N346�52�kk~gpk�f��f~vupekn�xdk�dbi�mkvnpl JA��������������������������� 9@@;@@@?@@A�������� >G;>@@?@@A����������� 9@@;@@@?@@A������������� 9@@;@@@?@@A��������������th�t�fdge�yp�¦ffg 9@;CCD?><������������������ 9C;@@@?@@����������� 9@;D<=?@@������������� 9C;@@@?@@����������������� 9C;@@@?@@������������������knepkden��xdk�dbi�J���� 9D;CB>?B>������������������ <9;@@@?@@����������� B:;C9=?G>������������� <<;>@@?@@����������������� <<;>@@?@@�����������������|kiivnepl�aubcf��ed��k�eug 9;<@D?>=�������������������� 9:D;<=D?@@��������� G:;G=D?<>������������� >>;>@@?@@����������������� D;@@@?@@��������������������knepkden��xdk�dbiJaaJzfnfdbc C;B=9?9C�������������������� >;=BC?@@������������� B;BG=?9D��������������� C;@BC?@@������������������� C;@BC?@@�������������������afuvdepl��fjkgep��fovn~g @?@@ @?@@ @?@@ @?@@ @?@@� J����������������������������� J���������������������� J������������������������ J���������������������������� J������������������������������7��s6�����5��s4��������������s�R�������¤ <G;GG>?BDA���������������� <>@;9@>?@@A�������� 9CG;:@9?9=A��������� 9D=;:BC?@@A������������� 9GB;>BC?@@A�������������2345V�6R64̀ ��Nr̂ N5V�6U3N7 '$#)'$#'&Y\\[����������� '$)Z($\"0Y)Z[���� &$\0\$(0/Y"'[������ '$(Z#$"'#YZ"[���������� '$)&/$\)ZY)/[����������C�<@�9D�ciy

���+�����)1"#1'#&0



��������	
�������
���	��
��� ������������������������������ � � �!"#"$%& '()*+,-.)/01234�56�7859 1234�56�785: 1234�56�7878;<=>??>?=�@ABC�DEFEBGHIIIJ�JIIIIIIIII KLMNOLKPQR���������������������� KLPSSLTUUR����������������� KLVMVLUNUR�����������������W��
XY��Y
X�����Z[\]�̂��_̀àb2̀�cdefg3�h̀gi� jklmnkmonp���������������������� jklqjkjrjp����������������� jkjjsktotp����������������������uv]]̂��wxỳbzd{2ìe�cdefg3�h̀gi |jklqsk}jo~p��������������������� |jko}qkljr~p���������������� |jkmrtksmt~p����������������Z���v��v��<?�>?=��\���;�[���v�������������������������� rksjjknttp���������������������� ��� rkomokt}tp����������������� rkrslkqsnp������������������+�(��/� s�lq�jqrn �� s�lq�jqjq s�lq�jqjr�̀ b̀ig3�c2bz��g3gbf̀�gyy3d̀z�{��ch��2z�̀{��_̀èiàe� �p������������������������������������� jqqkjnqp�������������������� jnjkn}tp���������������������\���;�[���v��uu� �¡>�?¢���£v���¤�¥�¦v]v�§v��\��] � � �uv]]̈��wxỳbè�_̀èià����©�ch��2z�̀{�3̀ee�ªd{3̀�«�wxye� ltmksmmp������������������������� ortkoo}p�������������������� ollkrotp��������������������uv]]̈��ªd{3̀�«��¬78�ªd{3̀�«�wxye� l}kqqqp��������������������������� � ljkrtrp������������������� � snkrtrp���������������������� }qklmqp����������������������uv]]̈��®_̄°°�ª̀bgb{e�±̀f2id{4�²̀y�ed{e okojmp����������������������������� � mkt}mp������������������������ mkt}mp�������������������������� �£¤��[�¦v]v�§v��\��] � �uv]]�³�i�®³³df̀��2d3zdb� lqkqqqp��������������������������� ´ �p���������������������������� µ lqkqqqp���������������������� lqkqqqp����������������������uv]]�³�i�¶�bd{�idb��w·2dy̧ b̀{ jqkqqqp��������������������������� ´ �p���������������������������� µ jqkqqqp���������������������� jqkqqqp����������������������uv]]�³�i�²g{g¹gèºw·2dy̧ b̀{º°if»dà }mkqqqp��������������������������� ´ lmkqqqp������������������� µ rrqkqqqp�������������������� romkqqqp��������������������uv]]�³�i�«gfg{d�bº±df¼�½̀gà� rmjklosp������������������������� ´ Y¾¿ µ rmskqqqp�������������������� rsqkqqqp��������������������� �<��¤�¥�À?¦<¢<¦Á<���\���;�[���v�Âv���<�� nrtkmsjp��������������������� somkl}mp���������������� jntksn}p�����������������+�(��/� s�lq�jqrn �� s�lq�jqjq s�lq�jqjrÃ�£v���¤�¥�¦v]v�§v��\��]Ã�ÄÅÆÇÈÅÄÉÉÉÉÉÉÉ Ê/��Ë)Ì/-�+0-�ÍÎ.0Ï+��ÍÐ�Í)�(���.(+,-.)/��/��ÑÎ�,+��./�(+0+(Ò+Ã �£¤��[�¦v]v�§v��\��]Ó�ÄÅÆÇÈÅÄÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÔÃ�\���;�[���vÃ�ÄÅÆÇÈÅÄÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÉÔÔ� ÕYÖ%�×"×�Ø�WÙ�&�¾�Ø��Ú%�Û�ÚØÙ&%$��ØØ�ÜÙ�&$�"��&%#"$Û×��×�×Ö%�Ý��Þß ���àáâãáäå�æçè
�Ê/��Ë)Ì/-�+0-�ÍÎ.0Ï+��ÍÐ�Í)�(���.(+,-.)/�-)�0�Ò+�é)(�Î)/êë-+(Ë�,�Ñ.-�Î�+ìÑ+/�.-Ì(+0�íÍÎ�êL�+îÌ.ÑË+/-L���-�Í�0+ïð����ñ+0ð�òSMK���-+��OPóKQóKSô�ñ+0ð�òSPO���-+��KKóKSóKV��õöÌ/�0�-Ï�-��(+�Ï+Î��./�)Ì(�Í�/÷��,,)Ì/-�ø.-Ï��ÏÌ(0-)/��)Ì/-Ð��(+�0Ì(+(�0��éé.,+ð��ñ�ÊÊ�Ï�0�)/+�éÌ/��ø.-Ï��ÏÌ(0-)/��)Ì/-Ð��/��.0�(+é+((+��-)��0�-Ï+���+/+(�Î�öÌ/��ð�

�!"#"$%&�m�lq�jqrn�Â������=v�v��[����\�� ����¤�¤��]������\]�	v��] �Â������=v�v��[��\�� �Â������=v�v��[��\��

ñ+Ò.0+��ñ+0�òSPT���-+��
�Ð�SOKP�ø.-Ï�SO��(+0+(Ò+�Î+00��.-Î+��ð�íö)(Ë+(ÎÐ�ñ+0)ÎÌ-.)/�òKNU���-+��ÊÌêÌ0-�KTTT�(+é+(0�-)�Í)�(���.(+,-.)/�-)�Ë�./-�./���SM��(+0+(Ò+�Î+Ò+Î��//Ì�ÎÎÐðï



 

Agricultural Burning Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20182019 
 
 
Agricultural Burn Permit Fee – ORCAA Rule 3.4*  

 

Fee Minimum Fee Variable Fee 

Field Burning $37.50 for the firs t 10 acres $3.75 for each additional acre 

Spot Burning $37.50 for 10 acres or less None 

Pile Burning $80 for the first 80 tons $1.00 for each additional ton 

*These fees are exempt from Resolution 268. 



 

Asbestos and Demolition Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20182019 
 
Asbestos and Demolition Fees – ORCAA Rule 3.5(b) 

 
ASBESTOS PROJECT Notification Fee 

Single Family Residential $     3738 

10 - 259 linear feet or 48 - 159 square feet $   160165 

260 - 999 linear feet or 160 - 4,999 square feet $   347357 

1,000 - 9,999 linear feet or 5,000 - 49,999 square feet $   694715 

10,000+ linear feet or 50,000+ square feet $ 13891429 

Annual Notification (limited to 260 linear feet or 160 square 
feet maximum) 

$   534550 

Emergency $     5355 

   plus notification fee 
 
 

 
DEMOLITION PROJECT Notification Fee 

Single Family Residents (AHERA Survey Required) $     3738 

Commercial Structure (Survey Required) $     6466 

Emergency Project $     5355 

plus notification fee 
 
 



 

Land Clearing Burning Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20182019 
 
 
 
Land Clearing Burning Permit Fee – ORCAA Rule 3.4 

 
The Land Clearing Burn Permit fee shall be one hundred seven ten dollars ($107110) for one 

acre or less. For greater than one acre, the fee will be $107 110 per acre cleared, rounded to 

the nearest full acre. 

 



Notice of Construction (NOC) Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20182019 
 
 

NOC Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.3(a) 
Complexity Fee 

+ Equipment Fee(s)Filing Fee 
+  Additional NOC Processing Fees 
+  Other Costs 

NOC Fee 

 
Filing Fee - ORCAA Rule 3.3(b) 

Complexity Fee 
+  Equipment Fee(s) (for each piece of equipment, unless they are identical per 3.3(b)(2) 

Filing Fee 
 

Complexity Fee 
Small Unit Complexity Level 
11 

$ 10801111 

Low Complexity Level 21 $ 21612224 

Medium Complexity Level 31 $ 36153719 

High Complexity Level 41 $ 87469000 

 
Equipment Fee 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 

Abrasive Blasting $    415427 5 

Asphalt Plant   $  30733162 37 

Boiler (Million Btu/hr heat input at design capacity) 

    Less than 10  $    831855 10 

    10 or more but less than 30 $    9971026 12 

    30 or more but less than 100 $  21592222 26 

    More than 100  $  58145983 70 

    Temporary Boiler (Onsite < 1 year) 
One half the filing 

fee  
One half the base-

fee hours 

Small Boiler In-Kind Replacement – Replacement of small 
boiler with a unit of same or smaller size, combusting the 
same or cleaner fuel. May be used for boilers less than 30 
MMBtu/hr. All other In-Kind Replacements use regular 
boiler fees listed. 

One half the filing 
fee  

One half the base-
fee hours 

Coffee Roaster $ 581598 7 

Composting Operation (Average material throughput – 
tons per day)   

    Less than 50 $  10801111 13 

    50 or more but less than 200 $  19101965 23 

    More than 200 $  28242906 34 



Concrete Batch Plant $  16611709 20 

Crematory $    914941 11 

Dry Cleaner (per machine) $    581598 7 

Dry Kilns $  10801111 13 

Emergency Engine (per engine) < 2000bhp $    581598 7 

Emergency Engine (per engine) > 2000bhp $    747769 9 

Non-Emergency Engine (per engine) $  10801111 13 

Engine In-Kind Replacement – Replacement of engine 
with a unit of same or smaller size, combusting the same 
or cleaner fuel 

One half the filing 
fee 

One half the base-
fee hours 

Gasoline Dispensing Station $    831855 10 

Gasoline Dispensing State – Stage 2 Removal Only $    498512 6 

Log yard $    581598 7 

Printing $    581598 7 

Process Equipment <20,000 cubic feet per minute at 
design capacity $    831855 10 

Rock Crushing Plant $    415427 5 

Soil Remediation $  10801111 13 

Spray Painting – Autobody (per operation/booth) $    664683 9 

Spray Surface Painting Coating – Aviation, Wood, Truck 
Bed Lining, Boat, Other (per operation/booth) $    831855 10 

Storage Tanks <10,000 gallon total capacity (other than at 
retail gasoline dispensing stations) $    747769 9 

Wastewater Treatment Plant $  17441795 21 

Welding $    831855 10 
 

Other Not Classified Above 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 

Other Equipment - Small12 $    415427 5 

Other Equipment - Medium12 $  11631197 14 

Other Equipment - High1Large2 $  28242906 34 

Equipment Modification 
- Modification per ORCAA Rule 1.4 
- Deviation from approved plans per ORCAA Rule 

6.1.2(l) 
- Significant changes in conditions (does not fall 

under ORCAA Rule 6.1.11) 
One half the 

applicable filing fee  
One half the base-

fee hours 

 

Control Device Replacement/Change in Conditions (No Complexity Fee) 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 

Control Device Replacement per ORCAA Rule 6.1.10 $  664683 8 

Change in Conditions per ORCAA Rule 6.1.11 $  581598 7 

 

Additional NOC Processing Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.3(c) 
Additional NOC Processing fees, including work that exceeds the base-fee hours, will be billed at the 
following hourly rate as specified in ORCAA Rule 3.3(d). 

Hourly Rate $ 83.0585.46 

 



Other Costs - ORCAA Rule 3.3(d) 
Publishing and consulting costs incurred will be billed to the applicant as specified in ORCAA Rule 3.3(d). 

 

Variance - ORCAA Rule 2.3 

Fees Fee Base-Fee Hours 

Filing Fee $  11631197 14 

Additional processing costs above base-fee hours $ 83.0585.46/hr  

Actual legal notice fees Actual cost  

Actual ORCAA legal fees  Actual cost  

 
1Complexity – Small Unit, Low, Medium, High Level 1, Level 2, Level 3 and Level 4 
The following includes equipment that would be considered in each permit complexity class if installed 
by themselves. If the application includes more than one piece of equipment/process or if your 
equipment/process is not listed, please contact ORCAA Engineering Department for a complexity 
determination for your project. Level 1 is limited to the specific equipment listed. 
 
Small Unit ComplexityLevel 1-limited to this 
list 
Coffee Roaster 
Emergency Engine <2000bhp 
Gasoline Dispensing Facilities 
Rock Crushing Plant – General Order 
Spray Painting – Autobody 
 
Low ComplexityLevel 2 
Abrasive Blasting 
Boiler <30 MMBtu/hr 
Compost <50 ton/day 
Cremator 
Dry Cleaner 
Emergency Engine >2000bhp 
Non-Emergency Engine 
Process Equipment 
Rock Crushing Plant 
Soil Remediation 
Surface CoatingSpray Painting (excluding 
autobody) 
Storage Tanks <10,000-gallon capacity 
(excluding gasoline dispensing facilities) 

Welding 
 
Medium ComplexityLevel 3 
Boiler 30-100 MMBtu/hr 
Compost 50-200 tons/day 
 
 
High ComplexityLevel 4 
Asphalt Plant 
Boiler >100 MMBtu/hr 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2Equipment fees for other equipment not classified above is determined based on the size and the type 
of the unit. Please contact ORCAA Engineering Department for assistance.  
 



 
Notice of Intent (NOI) Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20182019 
 
 

NOI Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.6(a) 
Category Fee 
Asphalt Plant $  32863381 
Boiler $    961989 
Concrete Batch Plants $    629647 
Nonroad Engines $    878903 

Rock Crushers 
$  1127 

1160  
Other Equipment Not Classified Above  $    898924 

 
 
NOI Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.6(a) – Exemption under ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(2) 

Stationary source qualifying for exemption from New Source Review under 
ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(2)  $    498512 
Additional processing costs exceeding 6 hours for sources submitting an NOI 
for exemption under ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(2) who request assistance with 
documenting the stationary source’s potential to emit $83.0585.46/hr 

 
 
 



Olympic Region Clean Air Agency Fee Schedules 

Effective July 1, 20182019 
 

Registration Fee Schedule 
 

 

Registration Fee - ORCAA Rule 3.1 (b) 
Registration Class (RC) Registration Class Fee Amount Emission Fee 

RC1 $ 17361787 $ 53 55 per ton 

RC2 $ 15491594 $ 53 55 per ton 

RC3 $ 13891429 $ 53 55 per ton 

RC4 $   641660 N/A 

RC5 $   256264 N/A 

 

 

Re-inspection fee ORCAA Rule 3.1(i) 
 

Re-inspection fee     $107 110 per inspection 



Assessments for Fiscal Year 2020

 

0.815$          amount date

population per capita paid paid

CLALLAM COUNTY

unincorporated 44,685 $36,416.85

Forks 3,615 $2,946.11

Port Angeles 19,370 $15,785.93

Sequim 7,460 $6,079.66

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY

unincorporated 28,320 $22,289.89

Aberdeen 16,760 $13,658.86

Cosmopolis 1,665 $1,356.92

Elma 3,360 $2,738.29

Hoquiam 8,560 $6,976.13

McCleary 1,760 $1,434.34

Montesano 4,155 $3,386.19

Oakville 690 $562.33

Ocean Shores 6,220 $5,069.10

Westport 2,120 $1,727.73
 

JEFFERSON COUNTY

unincorporated 22,045 $17,965.97

Port Townsend 9,545 $7,778.87
 

MASON COUNTY  

unincorporated 53,880 $43,910.48

Shelton 10,140 $8,263.78
 

PACIFIC COUNTY  

unincorporated 14,500 $11,817.04

Ilwaco 965 $786.44

Long Beach 1,445 $1,177.63

Raymond 2,885 $2,351.18

SouthBend 1,625 $1,324.32

THURSTON COUNTY

unincorporated 141,800 $115,562.46

Bucoda 575 $468.61

Lacey 50,170 $40,886.94

Olympia 52,490 $42,777.67

Rainier 2,020 $1,646.24

Tenino 1,785 $1,454.72

Tumwater 23,830 $19,420.69

Yelm 9,030 $7,359.16

TOTALS 547,470 $445,380.53 $0.00

based on 2018 population


	F1-FinanceCommitteeAgenda-June12-2019Draft
	F2-FinanceCommitteeMinutes-May8-2019-Draft
	F3-ExecutiveDirectorsSalary
	F4-DraftFiscalYear2020Budget
	F3b-ProposedFees-FY2020.pdf
	F-Draft Agricultural Burning Fee-2020
	Agricultural Burning Fee Schedule

	F-Draft Annual Per Capita Assessment-2020
	F-Draft Asbestos-Demo Fees-2020
	Asbestos and Demolition Fee Schedule
	Asbestos and Demolition Fees – ORCAA Rule 3.5(b)

	Notification Fee
	ASBESTOS PROJECT
	Notification Fee
	DEMOLITION PROJECT

	F-Draft Landclearing Burn Fee - 2020
	Land Clearing Burning Fee Schedule
	Land Clearing Burning Permit Fee – ORCAA Rule 3.4


	F-Draft Notice of Intent Fees-2020
	F-Draft Registration Fees-2020
	Registration Fee Schedule
	Registration Fee  ORCAA Rule 3.1 (b)





